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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of
the Registrant under any of the following provisions ( see General Instruction A.2 below):

o Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425).
o Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12).
0 Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b)).

0 Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c)).



Edgar Filing: DraftDay Fantasy Sports, Inc. - Form 8-K




Edgar Filing: DraftDay Fantasy Sports, Inc. - Form 8-K

Item 3.01 Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

As reported on the Company’s Form 8-K filed on November 20, 2015, on November 18, 2015, DraftDay Fantasy
Sports, Inc. (formerly known as Viggle Inc.) (the “Company”) received a letter from the Listing Qualifications
Department (the “Staff”’) of The Nasdaq Stock Market (“NASDAQ”) notifying the Company that the Staff has determined
that the Company violated minimum stockholders’ equity requirements of Listing Rule 5550(b). Listing Rule 5550(b)
requires that companies listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market are required to maintain a minimum of $2,500,000 in
stockholders’ equity for continued listing. The Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
September 30, 2015 reported stockholders’ equity of $2,107,000. In addition, the Company did not meet NASDAQ’s
alternatives of market value of listed securities or net income from continuing operations.

Additionally, the Company did not timely file its Form 10-Q for the period ended December 31, 2015, as required by
listing Rule 5250(c)(1).

On February 23, 2016, the Company received a letter from the Staff notifying the Company that the Staff has
determined that the Company is unlikely to achieve near term compliance with the continued listing requirements or
sustain such compliance over an extended period of time.

The Company intends to appeal this decision by requesting a hearing before a Nasdaq Listing Qualifications Panel to
review Nasdaq's decision to delist the Company. A hearing request by the Company automatically postpones the
delisting of the Company's securities pending issuance of the Panel's decision. If the Staff's determination is upheld,
trading of the Company's common stock on the NASDAQ Stock Market will be suspended and the Company's
securities will be removed from listing and registration on NASDAQ.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

VIGGLE INC.

Date: February 29, 2016 By: /s/ Mitchell J. Nelson
Name: Mitchell J. Nelson
Title: Executive Vice President




